Guide to the Vance Criswell McCormick Papers

MS 478



compiled by N. X. Rizopoulos with the assistance of Anne Willard

March 1973

Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Collection Overview Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	3
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Existence and Location of Copies	4
Biographical / Historical	
Scope and Contents	4
Arrangement	5
Collection Contents	6
Series I: Correspondence Series II: The War	6
Series II: The War 1	12
Series III: The Peace Conference 1	14
Series IV: [American Commission To Negotiate Peace] War Damages In Allied Countries: Reports Of The Engineering	g
Department 1	19
Series V: Personal and Memorabilia 2	20
Selected Search Terms 2	21

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY:	Manuscripts and Archives Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240
	(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu
	http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 478

CREATOR: McCormick, Vance Criswell, 1872-1946

- TITLE: Vance Criswell McCormick papers
- **DATES:** 1907-1946
- PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 7 linear feet

LANGUAGE: English

- **SUMMARY:** Correspondence, papers relating to World War I and the Paris Peace Conference, and personal memorabilia of Vance C. McCormick, statesman and politician. These papers relate largely to McCormick's participation in the London Inter-Allied Conference (the "House Mission") and the American Commission to Negotiate Peace in Paris. They were formerly a part of the House Collection.
- **ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://</u><u>hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0478</u>

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0478.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <u>http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</u> <u>ifr_copy_order.html</u>. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

- b. box
- f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Vance C. McCormick, 1942.

Conditions Governing Access

There is a set of duplicate materials which may not circulate.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright status for collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Vance Criswell McCormick Papers. Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Existence and Location of Copies

Diaries of Vance McCormickare available on microfilmfrom Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library, at cost. Order no. HM74.

Biographical / Historical

Vance Criswell McCormick was born in Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, on June 19, 1872. He attended Andover and received his Ph. B. from Yale in 1893. After graduation McCormick was associated in various business ventures with his father.

In 1902, he began his serious and lifelong connection with the journalistic and publishing worlds as well as his involvement in state and national Democratic party politics. McCormick was the Democratic candidate for Governor of Pennsylvania in 1914; he was appointed chairman of the Democratic National Committee in 1916; and served as chairman of the War Trade Board during the crucial years 1916-1919. In the fall of 1917 President Wilson also sent McCormick to London as a member of Colonel House's special American War Mission to the Inter-Allied Conference; and a year later he appointed him Adviser on Economic Questions to the American Commission to Negotiate Peace.

While in Paris, McCormick served as chairman of the Superior Allied Blockade Council, as a member of the Supreme Economic Council, and as a member of the Commission on Reparations. After the signing of the treaty of peace - and for the better part of the succeeding twenty-five years - McCormick resumed his active participation in Democratic politics, Pennsylvania civic and educational affairs, and Yale University alumni affairs. He died in June 1946.

Scope and Contents

The McCormick papers comprise material dealing primarily with McCormick's official career during the latter stages of World War I and at the Paris Peace Conference - most of which material is not duplicated in the rich collection of political papers given earlier to the Yale University Library by Colonel E. M. House, Gordon Auchincloss, and Charles Seymour. The collection is divided into five series which are arranged as follows:

I. General Correspondence (3 boxes).

II. The War (1 box). Primarily material dealing with the Inter-Allied Conference of November - December 1917.

III. The Peace Conference (8 boxes). The bulk of the material comprises (a) memoranda and reports on reparations problems and general economic questions; (b) copies of the reports of the Central Bureau of Planning and Statistics; and (c) copies of miscellaneous official cables concerning War Trade Board activities during the period November 1918-July 1919.

IV. Reports of the Engineering Department (4 boxes). A series of 19 volumes prepared for the American Commission to Negotiate Peace entitled "War Damages in Allied Countries."

V. Personal and Memorabilia (2 boxes). This includes a copy of McCormick's personal Diary (printed privately) which describes his participation at the London Inter-Allied Conference and at the Paris Peace Conference.

Arrangement

Arranged in five series: I. General Correspondence. II. The War. III. The Peace Conference. IV. Reports of the Engineering Department. V. Personal and Memorabilia.

Collection Contents Series I: Correspondence

The number of items are contained in parentheses before the unitdate

b. 1, f. 1	Alexander, J. H. (1)	1918
b. 1, f. 2	Angel, J. R. (1)	1936
b. 1, f. 3	Auchincloss, Gordon (1)	undated
	See also: <u>box 4, folder 13</u>	
b. 1, f. 4	Bagley, C. (2)	1918
	Bahkmetev, B.	
	See: box 6, folder 16	
b. 1, f. 5	Baker, N. D. (78)	1916-1918
	See also: box 1, folder 25	
b. 1, f. 6	Barnard, W. L. (1)	1918
	Bass, J. F.	
	See: Series II-A, Interallied Conference, Reports on Specific Subjects ref172	
b. 1, f. 7	Bates, W. T. (1)	1918
b. 1, f. 8	Beer, L.[?] (1)	1918
b. 1, f. 9	Beneš, Eduard (3)	1919
b. 1, f. 10	Black, W. M. (1)	1918
b. 1, f. 11	Blakeslee, J. L. (24)	1917-1918
	Bliss, R. W.	
	See: <u>box 3, folder 131</u>	
b. 1, f. 12	Brainard, G. (13)	1917-1918
b. 1, f. 13	Bright, R. S. (3)	1919
b. 1, f. 14	Brist, George (1)	1925
b. 1, f. 15	Britton, E. E. (3)	1917-1918
b. 1, f. 16	Burleson, A. S. (7)	1918
b. 1, f. 17	Caldwell, B. W. (1)	1918
b. 1, f. 18	Cecil, Robert (8)	1917, 1919, 1923,
	See also: <u>box 4, folder 12</u>	1926
b. 1, f. 19	Chadbourne, T. L. (1)	1918

b. 1, f. 20	Clemenceau, Georges (1)	1922
b. 1, f. 21	Clémentel, (4) See also: <u>box 4, folder 12</u>	1919
b. 1, f. 22	Coulsen, R. E. (1)	1918
b. 1, f. 23	Crawford, Richard (1)	1919
b. 1, f. 24	Crowder, E. H. (12)	1917-1918
b. 1, f. 25	Crowell, Benedict (11)	1918
b. 1, f. 26	Cunliffe, (1)	1919
b. 1, f. 27	Cutler, B. S. (3)	1917
b. 1, f. 28	Dallam, S. F. (2)	1917
b. 1, f. 29	Daniels, Josephus (61)	1916-1918, 1921, 1941, 1946
b. 1, f. 30	Danish Legation (3)	1918
b. 1, f. 31	Darlington, J. H. (3)	1919
b. 1, f. 32	Davis, John W. (3)	1918, 1924
b. 1, f. 33	Davis, Norman H. (1)	1919
b. 1, f. 34	De Ridder, A. (1)	1919
b. 1, f. 35	Dresel, E. L. (3)	1919
b. 1, f. 36	Dulles, J. F. (3)	1922-1923
	Dulles, J. F. See also: War Trade Board Cables, April 29, 1919 <u>box 11, folder 75</u>	
b. 1, f. 37	Estes, B. E. (2)	1918
b. 1, f. 38	Fair, J. S.	1918
b. 1, f. 39	Fenton, S. M. (1)	1918
b. 1, f. 40	Garfield, H. A. (1)	1919
b. 1, f. 41	Gerould, [Captain] (1)	1918
b. 1, f. 42	Gilmore, [Colonel] (1)	1918
b. 1, f. 43	Goethals, G. W. (9)	1918
	Goodrich, A. W. See: <u>box 1, folder 44</u>	
b. 1 , f. 44	Gorgas, W. C. (12)	1918

b. 1, f. 45	Graham, S. J. (13)	1917-1918
	Graves, H. S. See: <u>box 4, folder 3</u>	
b. 1, f. 46	Greegor, M. C. (1)	1918
b. 1, f. 47	Gregory, T. W. (13)	1917-1918
b. 1, f. 48	Grew, Joseph (4)	1919
b. 1, f. 49	Gunning, E. D. (1)	1918
b. 1, f. 50	Halifax, [Lord] (1)	1945
b. 1, f. 51	Harmsworth, Cecil (1)	1919
b. 1, f. 52	Hay, W. H. (1)	1919
b. 1, f. 53	Hayes, R. A. (2)	1917
b. 1, f. 54	Hoffman, Dean (1)	1926
b. 1, f. 55	Hollister, W. R. (1)	1919
b. 1, f. 56	Hoover, Herbert (7)	1919, 1929, 1942, 1945
	House, E. M. See: <u>box 4, folder 12</u> See: <u>box 2, folder 80</u>	
b. 1, f. 57	Houston, D. F. (9)	1917-1918
b. 1, f. 58	Hull, Cordell (2)	1941
b. 1, f. 59	Ingels, H. R. (2)	1918
b. 1, f. 60	Ingersoll, [Lt.] (1)	1918
b. 1, f. 61	Ishii, K. (3)	1919
b. 1, f. 62	Jusserand, Jules (2)	1919
b. 1, f. 63	Keppel, F. P. (3)	1916-1918
b. 1, f. 64	Kroons, J. C. (10)	1918
b. 1, f. 65	Kuhn, J. E. (4)	1918
b. 1 , f. 66	Lane, F. K. (5)	1916-1918
b. 1, f. 67	Lansing, Robert (1)	1919
b. 1, f. 68	Larnard, [Captain] (1)	1917
b. 2, f. 69	League to Enforce Peace (44)	1917 July-1918 May

b. 2, f. 70	League to Enforce Peace (25)	1918 June-1918 November
b. 2, f. 71	<i>League to Enforce Peace</i> (15)	1918 December-1919 April
b. 2, f. 72	Leary, W. (1)	1919
b. 2, f. 72A	Leigh,? (Letter of introduction for McCormick) (1)	1905 July 1919
b. 2, f. 73	Locomobile Corporation of America (2)	1918
b. 2, f. 74	MacArthur, Douglas (1)	1917
b. 2, f. 75	Malone, D. F. (1)	1917
b. 2, f. 76	Marshall, R. C. (5)	1918
b. 2, f. 77	McAdoo, William (40)	1916-1918
b. 2, f. 78	Meredith, J. H. (3)	1918
b. 2, f. 79	McCain, H. P.	1917-1918
b. 2, f. 80	McCormick, Nettie (1)	1907
b. 2, f. 81	McIntosh, J. W. (2)	1918
b. 2, f. 82	McNab, Gavin (2)	1941
b. 2, f. 83	McRoberts, S. S. (2)	1918
b. 2, f. 84	Miller, R. S. (2) See also: <u>box 1, folder 44</u>	1918
b. 2, f. 85	Mixter, G. W. (2)	1918
b. 2, f. 86	Moorhead, W. S. (1)	1936
b. 2, f. 87	Motor Transport Division, [War Department] (1)	1918
	M. W. Murray. See: <u>box 1, folder 44</u>	
b. 2, f. 88	Norris, C. (1)	1917
b. 2, f. 89	Palmer, A. P. (1)	1917
	Pearse, A. J. See: <u>box 4, folder 6</u>	
b. 2, f. 90	Peirce, W. S. (1)	1918
	Perkins, T. N. See: <u>box 4, folder 8</u>	
b. 2, f. 91	Pershing, J. J. (4)	1920-1921, 1932

b. 2, f. 92	Peyser, J. I. (2)	1918
b. 2, f. 93	Porter, C. P. (2)	1918
b. 2, f. 94	Praeger, Otto (2)	1918
b. 2, f. 95	Price, A. A. (2)	1918
b. 2, f. 96	Redfield, W. C. (39)	1917-1918
b. 2, f. 97	Roberts, W. R. (2)	1918
b. 2, f. 98	Roosevelt, F. D. (1)	1917
b. 2, f. 99	Ruth, C. H. (1)	1918
b. 2, f. 100	Saltzman, C. McK. (8) See also: <u>box 1, folder 25</u>	1916-1918
b. 2, f. 101	Seydoux, Jacques (1)	undated
b. 2, f. 102	Sheldon, L. P. (1)	1919
b. 2, f. 103	Snow, C. D. (3)	1918-1919
b. 2, f. 104	Sproul, William (1)	1921
b. 2, f. 105	Spring Rice, Cecil (2)	1918, undated
b. 2, f. 106	Squier, G. O. (4)	1918
b. 2, f. 107	Starrett, W. A. (2)	1918
b. 2, f. 108	Stewart, W. P. (1)	1918
b. 2, f. 109	Stimson, H.	1941
b. 2, f. 110	Straus, O. S. (1)	1919
b. 2, f. 111	Suter, J. T. (2)	1917
b. 2, f. 112	Swiger, John T. (3)	1918
b. 2, f. 113	Taft, W. H. (1)	1923
b. 2, f. 114	Tardieu, André	1918-1919
b. 2, f. 115	Tumulty, J. P. (24)	1916-1918
b. 2, f. 116	Vrooman, Carl, (2)	1918
	Welles, R. See: Series II-A, Interallied Conference, Reports on Specific Subjects <u>ref172</u>	
b. 3, f. 117	Wheeler, C. B. (17)	1918
b. 3, f. 118	White, Henry (2)	1919, 1923
b. 3, f. 119	White, Herbert A. (1)	1918

b. 3, f. 120	Whitlock, Brand	1921
b. 3, f. 121	Wilson, William B. (10)	1916-1918
b. 3, f. 122	Wilson, Woodrow (39)	1916 June- August
b. 3, f. 123	Wilson, Woodrow (43)	1916 September- December
b. 3, f. 124	Wilson, Woodrow (41)	1917 January- October
b. 3, f. 125	Wilson, Woodrow (46)	1918 January- May
b. 3, f. 126	Wilson, Woodrow (26)	1918 June- November
b. 3, f. 127	Wilson, Woodrow (31)	1919 January- August
b. 3, f. 128	Wilson, Woodrow (14)	1921-1922, 1924
b. 3, f. 129	Wood, R. E. (2)	1918
b. 3, f. 130	Wooley, C. M. (3)	1919
b. 3, f. 131	Wright, J. B. (11)	1921, 1924

Series II: The War

A. The Inter-Allied Conference 1917

b. 4, f. 1	List of delegates	November 1917
b. 4, f. 2	Blockade: Denmark. Draft telegram to C. Spring Rice	(November [?] 1917)
b. 4, f. 3	Blockade: France. Miscellaneous papers and correspondence	(November 1917 - January 1918)
b. 4, f. 4	Blockade: Holland. Miscellaneous papers and correspondence	(December 1, 1917)
b. 4, f. 5	Blockade: Norway. Miscellaneous papers and correspondence	(November 1917)
b. 4, f. 6	Blockade: Spain. Miscellaneous papers and correspondence	(July-December 1917)
b. 4, f. 7	Blockade: Sweden. Miscellaneous papers and correspondence	(November 1917)
b. 4, f. 8	Blockade: Switzerland. Miscellaneous papers and correspondence	(November 12- November 30)
b. 4, f. 9	Blockade: Switzerland. Miscellaneous papers and correspondence	(May 1917)
b. 4, f. 10	Blockade: Switzerland. Miscellaneous papers and correspondence	(November 1917)
b. 4, f. 11	Report of the Food Committee	(undated)
b. 4, f. 12	Tonnage Questions. Miscellaneous papers	(November- December 1917)
b. 4, f. 13	Report of the Special American War Mission	(January 4, 1918)
b. 4, f. 14	Report of Vance McCormick on Inter-Allied Conference [and drafts]	(December 1916)
<u>B. Tł</u>	ne War Trade Board	
b. 4, f. 15	Memoranda on Neutral Nation Publicity. By W. J. Black et. al	(February 1918)
b. 4, f. 16	Draft introduction to "Blockade" [A History of the War Trade Board]. By Vance McCormick	(December 21, 1938)
b. 4, f. 17	"Policy and Achievement of the War Trade Board." By S. B. Conger English	(December 8, 1918)
b. 4, f. 18	Memoranda on United States War Trade Policies. By W. J. Black et. al.	(undated)
b. 4, f. 19	"Smashing the Home Front: The Story of the War Trade Board." By Dean	
	Hoffman. [typed draft and printed version] English	

B. The War Trade Board (continued)

b. 4, f. 21 Correspondence of Henry E. Mills, Jr., secretary to Vance McCormick

Series III: The Peace Conference

	<u>A. The Armistices</u>	
b. 4A, f. 1	French text of Armistices with Turkey, Bulgaria, Austria-Hungary, and Germany. [printed]	
b. 4A, f. 2	Armistice Negotiations with Germany, November 11, 1918-March 14, 1919. [printed]	
	B. General and Organizational	
b. 4A, f. 3	Miscellaneous personnel lists and organizational charts. [printed]	
b. 4A, f. 4	Summaries of Paris press	(January 29, 1918-June 2, 1919)
	C. Miscellaneous Territorial Reports and Memoranda	
b. 4A, f. 5	Miscellaneous reports and memoranda on Austria-Hungary.	
b. 4A, f. 6	Memorandum on frontiers of German Austria. [mimeographed]	(undated)
b. 4A, f. 7	[United States Department of Commerce.] Memorandum on economic conditions in France. [carbon] English	(June 20, 1919)
b. 5, f. 8	Ministère du Commerce: "Rapport General sur L'Industrie Francaise, Son Situation, Son Avenir," Vol. 1. (Paris, 1919)	
b. 5, f. 9	Ministère du Commerce: "Rapport General sur L'Industrie Francaise, Son Situation, Son Avenir," Vol. 2. (Paris, 1919)	
b. 6, f. 10	Ministère du Commerce: "Rapport General sur L'Industrie Francaise, Son Situation, Son Avenir," Vol. 3. (Paris, 1919)	
b. 6, f. 11	Report on conditions in Germany. [no author] [carbon]	(February, 1919)
b. 6, f. 12	Copies of two E. Dresel reports of Conditions in Germany, January 13, May 10, 1919. [mimeographed]	
b. 6, f. 13	[Bureau of War Trade Intelligence] Report on German Investments in Latin America. [hard cover and carbon] English	(February 8, 1919)
b. 6, f. 14	Statistics relative to the Territorial Settlements of the Conditions of Peace with Germany. [mimeographed]	(June 3, 1919)
b. 6, f. 15	Memorandum upon the Economic Situation of Unified Poland. [no author] [mimeographed]	(undated)
b. 6, f. 16	Miscellaneous memoranda on conditions in Russia.	
b. 7 , f. 17	Statistical Information Regarding the Mineral Production of the Former Russian Empire. [no author]	(undated)
b. 7, f. 18	Turkey: propaganda materials. [printed pamphlets]	

C. Miscellaneous Territorial Reports and Memoranda (continued)

b. 7, f. 19	Memoranda on the Brussels Conferences	March 13-14, 1919.
b. 7, f. 20	Maps: mining areas in North France, Benelux, Saar.	
<u>D. Re</u>	eparations and General Economic Questions	
b. 7, f. 21	Reparations, Austria: Conditions of Peace; Record and Memoranda of Conferences Dealing with Reparations Clauses	(May, 1919)
b. 7, f. 22	Reparations, Germany: Record and Memoranda of Conferences Dealing with Reparation Clauses of Conditions of Peace with Germany.	
b. 7, f. 23	Reparations: Minutes of the Commission on the Reparation of Damage, February 3-24, 1919. [printed]	
b. 7, f. 24	Reparations: Minutes of the first sub-committee of the Commission on the Reparation of Damage. [Valuation of Damage] [printed], (February 15-April 1, 1919)	
b. 7, f. 25	Reparations: Minutes of the second sub-committee of the Commission on the Reparation of Damage. [Financial Capacity of the Enemy States] [printed]	(February 15- April 19, 19190
b. 8, f. 26	Reparations: Minutes of the third sub-committee of the Commission on the Reparation of Damage. [Measures of Control and Guarantees] [printed]	(February 24- May 2, 1919)
b. 8, f. 27	Reparations: Minutes of Meeting #114 of the Commission on the Reparation of Damage. [in French] [mimeographed]	
b. 8, f. 28	[Reparations:] American Commission to Negotiate Peace; Report of War Damage Board, from English	February 11, 1919 to May 26, 1919.
b. 8, f. 29	[Reparations:] American Commission to Negotiate Peace, War Damage Board; Reports on Iron, Steel and Associated Industries of Lorraine, The Saar District, Luxemburg and Belgium English	(April 5, 1919)
b. 8, f. 30	[Reparations:] Treaty with Austria; Draft Reparation Clauses. [printed] English	(May 21, 1919)
b. 8, f. 31	[Reparations:] "Reparation Clauses as Handed to the Germans with Appendix Containing Other Articles of the Conditions of Peace and Provisions of Armistice Agreements which Affect the Reparation Clauses." [printed] English	(May, 1919)
b. 8, f. 32	Miscellaneous Memoranda on Shipping.	
b. 8, f. 33	Supreme Blockade Committee; Minutes of Meetings, February 1919-June 1919. [mimeographed]	
b. 8, f. 34	American Commission to Negotiate Peace; Minutes of Meetings of Economic Group	(February 1919- April 1919)
b. 8, f. 34A	"Observations upon the European Situation." [printed] English	(undated)

	D. Reparations and General Economic Questions (continued)	
b. 8, f. 35	Memorandum: Comparison of the Post-War Financial Situation of the Principal Allied Countries	(undated)
	E: Miscellaneous Printed Materials	
b. 8, f. 36	Report Presented to the Preliminary Peace Conference by the Commission on the Responsibility of the Authors of the War and on Enforcement of Penalties	(March 29, 1919)
b. 8, f. 37	[Paris Peace Conference:] Reports on Various Economic Problems English	(April 25, 1919)
b. 8, f. 38	[Paris Peace Conference:] Reports on Various Territorial Problems. English	
	F. Reports of Central Bureau of Planning and Statistics	
b. 8, f. 39	The Fuel Situation: a Monthly Survey as of December 1, 1918 through November for Coal, through October for Oil	(December 30, 1918)
b. 9, f. 40	Appropriation Bills that Failed of Passage and the Effect Upon Governmental Activities, Special Report	(April 11, 1919)
b. 9, f. 41	War Department: A Weekly Survey of the Activities of the Army and other Departments Related to the War Department Program	(January 6, 1919)
b. 9, f. 42	War Department: A Weekly Survey of the Activities of the Army and other Departments Related to the War Department Program	(January 13, 1919)
b. 9, f. 43	War Department: A Weekly Survey of the Activities of the Army and other Departments Related to the War Department Program	(January 20, 1919)
b. 9, f. 44	Weekly Report: Covering the Activities of Certain Executive Departments and Other Government Agencies, together with a Survey of Industrial and Trade Conditions for the Information of the President	(February 3, 1919)
b. 9, f. 45	Weekly Report: Covering the Activities of Certain Executive Departmentsetc.	(February 10, 1919)
b. 9 , f. 46	Weekly Report: Covering the Activities of Certain Executive Departmentsetc.	(February 24, 1918)
b. 9, f. 47	Weekly Report: Covering the Activities of Certain Executive Departmentsetc.	(March 10, 1919)
b. 9, f. 48	Weekly Report: Covering the Activities of Certain Executive Departmentsetc.	(March 17, 1919)
b. 9, f. 49	Weekly Report: Covering the Activities of Certain Executive Departmentsetc.	(March 24, 1919)
b. 9 , f. 50	Weekly Report: Covering the Activities of Certain Executive Departmentsetc.	(March 31, 1919)
b. 9 , f. 51	Weekly Report: Covering the Activities of Certain Executive Departmentsetc.	(April 7, 1919)
b. 9, f. 52	Weekly Report: Covering the Activities of Certain Executive Departmentsetc.	(April 14, 1919)

F. Reports of Central Bureau of Planning and Statistics (continued)

b. 9, f. 53	Weekly Report: Covering the Activities of Certain Executive Departmentsetc.	(April 21, 1919)
b. 9, f. 54	Weekly Report: Covering the Activities of Certain Executive Departmentsetc.	(April 28, 1919)
b. 9 , f. 55	Weekly Report: Covering the Activities of Certain Executive Departmentsetc.	(May 5, 1919)
b. 9, f. 56	Weekly Report: Covering the Activities of Certain Executive Departmentsetc.	(May 12, 1919)
b. 9, f. 57	Weekly Report: Covering the Activities of Certain Executive Departmentsetc.	(May 19, 1919)
b. 10, f. 58	Weekly Report: Covering the Activities of Certain Executive Departmentsetc.	(May 26, 1919)
b. 10, f. 59	Weekly Report: Covering the Activities of Certain Executive Departmentsetc.	(June 2, 1919)
b. 10, f. 60	Weekly Report: Covering the Activities of Certain Executive Departmentsetc.	(June 9, 1919)
b. 10, f. 61	Weekly Report: Covering the Activities of Certain Executive Departmentsetc.	(June 16, 1919)
<u>G. '</u>	War Trade Board: Miscellaneous Cables	
b. 10, f. 62	Copies of Miscellaneous Official Cables <i>re</i> : War Trade Board Activities: November 16, 1918-February 11, 1919. [mimeographed]	
b. 10, f. 63	Copies of Miscellaneous Official Cables <i>re</i> : War Trade Board Activities: February 12-February 14, 1919. [mimeographed]	
b. 10, f. 64	Copies of Miscellaneous Official Cables <i>re</i> : War Trade Board Activities: February 15-February 19, 1919. [mimeographed]	
b. 10, f. 65	Copies of Miscellaneous Official Cables <i>re</i> : War Trade Board Activities: February 20-February 28, 1919. [mimeographed]	
b. 10, f. 66	Copies of Miscellaneous Official Cables <i>re</i> : War Trade Board Activities: March 1-March 6, 1919. [mimeographed]	
b. 10, f. 67	Copies of Miscellaneous Official Cables <i>re</i> : War Trade Board Activities: March 8-March 11, 1919. [mimeographed]	
b. 10, f. 68	Copies of Miscellaneous Official Cables <i>re</i> : War Trade Board Activities: March 12-March 15, 1919. [mimeographed]	
b. 10, f. 69	Copies of Miscellaneous Official Cables <i>re</i> : War Trade Board Activities: March 16-March 27, 1919. [mimeographed]	
b. 10, f. 70	Copies of Miscellaneous Official Cables re: War Trade Board Activities:	
	March 28-March 31, 1919[mimeographed]	
b. 11, f. 71		

G. War Trade Board: Miscellaneous Cables (continued)

b. 11, f. 72	Copies of Miscellaneous Official Cables <i>re</i> : War Trade Board Activities: April 5-April 11, 1919. [mimeographed]
b. 11 , f. 73	Copies of Miscellaneous Official Cables <i>re</i> : War Trade Board Activities: April 12-April 16, 1919. [mimeographed]
b. 11, f. 74	Copies of Miscellaneous Official Cables <i>re</i> : War Trade Board Activities: April 17-April 24, 1919. [mimeographed]
b. 11 , f. 75	Copies of Miscellaneous Official Cables <i>re</i> : War Trade Board Activities: April 25-May 28, 1919. [mimeographed]
b. 11 , f. 76	Copies of Miscellaneous Official Cables <i>re</i> : War Trade Board Activities: May 29-July 27, 1919. [mimeographed]

Series IV: [American Commission To Negotiate Peace] War Damages In Allied Countries: Reports Of The Engineering Department

b. 11A, f. 1	Volume "A": Organization
b. 11A, f. 2	Volume "B": Report of (I) Transportation Section, Volume 1
b. 11A, f. 3	Volume "C": Report of (I) Transportation Section, Volume 2; [A] Highways Division
b. 11A, f. 4	Volume "D": Report of (I) Transportation Section, Volume 3; [B] Railroads Division
b. 11A, f. 5	Volume "E": Report of (I) Transportation Section, Volume 4; [C] Waterways Division
b. 11A, f. 6	Volume "F": Report of (II) Industries Section, Volume 1
b. 11A, f. 7	Volume "G": Report of (II) Industries Section, Volume 2; [A] Textile Division, [B] Chemical Division
b. 12, f. 8	Volume "H": Report of (II) Industries Section, Volume 3; [C] Sugar Division, [D] Metallurgical Division, [E] Alchoholic Beverages Division, [F] Foods Products Division
b. 12, f. 9	Volume ″I″: Report of (II) Industries Section, Volume 4; [G] Miscellaneous Industries Division, [H] Public Utilities Division
b. 12, f. 10	Volume "J": Report of (III) General Buildings Section, Volume 1
b. 12, f. 11	Volume "K": Report of (III) General Buildings Section, Volume 2
b. 13, f. 12	Volume "L": Report of (III) General Buildings Section, Volume 3
b. 13, f. 13	Volume "M": Report of (III) General Buildings Section, Volume 4
b. 13, f. 14	Volume "N": Report of (IV) Mines and QuarriesSection
b. 13, f. 15	Volume "O": Report of (V) Rural Activities Section, Volume 1; [A] Agriculture Division
b. 13, f. 16	Volume "P": Report of (V) Rural ActivitiesSection, Volume 2; [A] Agriculture Division
b. 13, f. 17	Volume "Q": Report of (V) Rural Activities DivisionSection, Volume 3; [B] Forestry Division
b. 14, f. 18	Volume "R": Report of (VII) Compilation and Drafting Section
b. 14, f. 19	Volume "S": Report of Valuation Bureau
b. 17	War Damages Report (duplicates) Restricted

Series V: Personal and Memorabilia

b. 15, f. 1reel 1U	<u>Daily Desk Diary, 1919</u> English	
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 74 instead of the originals.	
b. 15, f. 2reel 1U	Diaries: 1916; 1919 [privately printed]	
	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 74 instead of the originals.	
b. 15 , f. 3	Personal Memorabilia	
b. 15 , f. 4	Newspaper Clippings	
b. 15 , f. 5	Copy of "Wilson," Screenplay by Lamar Trotti, for 20th Century Fox (1943)	
b. 15 , f. 6	Miscellaneous pamphlets and reprints	
b. 16 , f. 7	"The President's War Message," April 2, 1917. [printed and bound for the National Democratic Club] English	
b. 16, f. 8	Miscellaneous [Taride] Road Maps of Europe	

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Diplomats World War, 1914-1918

Occupations

Politicians

Names

Auchincloss, Gordon, 1886-1943 Baker, Newton Diehl, 1871-1937 Beneš, Edvard, 1884-1948 Burleson, Albert Sidney, 1863-1937 Cecil of Chelwood, Robert Gascoyne-Cecil, Viscount, 1864-1958 Clemenceau, Georges, 1841-1929 Crowder, E. H. (Enoch Herbert), 1859-1932 Daniels, Josephus, 1862-1948 Davis, John W. (John William), 1873-1955 Dulles, John Foster, 1888-1959 Goethals, George W. (George Washington), 1858-1928 Gorgas, William Crawford, 1854-1920 Graham, Samuel Jordan, 1859-1951 Gregory, Thomas Watt, 1861-1933 Grew, Joseph C. (Joseph Clark), 1880-1965 Halifax, Edward Frederick Lindley Wood, Earl of, 1881-1959 Harmsworth, Cecil, 1869-1948 Hoover, Herbert, 1874-1964 Hull, Cordell, 1871-1955 Jusserand, J. J. (Jean Jules), 1855-1932 Keppel, Frederick P. (Frederick Paul), 1875-1943 Lane, Franklin K. Lansing, Robert, 1864-1928 MacArthur, Douglas, 1880-1964 McAdoo, W. G. (William Gibbs), 1863-1941 McCormick, Nettie Fowler, 1835-1923 McCormick, Vance Criswell, 1872-1946 Mixter, George W. (George Webber), 1876-1947 Pershing, John J. (John Joseph), 1860-1948 Praegar, Otto, 1861-1948 Redfield, William Cox, 1858-1932 Roosevelt, Franklin D. (Franklin Delano), 1882-1945 Saltzman, Charles McKinley, 1871-1942

Snow, Chauncey Depew Spring Rice, Cecil, Sir, 1859-1918 Stimson, Henry L. (Henry Lewis), 1867-1950 Taft, William H. (William Howard), 1857-1930 Tumulty, Joseph P. (Joseph Patrick), 1879-1954 Vrooman, Carl Schurz, 1872-1966 White, Henry, 1850-1927 Whitlock, Brand, 1869-1934 Wilson, Woodrow, 1856-1924

Corporate Bodies

Inter-Allied Conference on Reparations and International Debts -- London, England -- 1917 League to Enforce Peace (U.S.) Paris Peace Conference. United States Territorial Section (1919-1920. United States Territorial Section) -- 1919-1920